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From: Harris. Claretha N

To: Loy. Norman; Smitke, Arlene L
Subject: FW: Z-10-6-17 (Critelli)
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 8:48:22 AM

Good morning. Please see the email below.

Claretha N. Harris, CPA

Chief Deputy Director, Finance Division

Finance Division

Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Pinellas County, Florida

14 S. Ft Harrison Ave, 3rd Floor, Clearwater, FL. 33756

Office (727) 464-8300 | Fax (727) 464-8370

clharris@mypinellasclerk.org | www.mypinellasclerk.org

Tell us how we’re doing by filling out a comment card!

From: McCaslin, Canaan

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Harris, Claretha N <clharris@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Wright, Jennifer <jewright@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Vincent, Renea <rvincent@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Z-10-6-17 (Critelli)

Claretha,

Wanted to notify you of the request for continuance for this item (#53 on the Agenda). Please see
the information below from applicant and County Attorney’s office.

Thanks,
Canaan

Canaan McCaslin

Special Assistant to the County Administrator
Office of the Pinellas County Administrator
315 Court St, Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone (727) 464-3485
cmccaslin@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:
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www.pinellascounty.or
Subscribe to county updates and news
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All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Vincent, Renea
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Wright, Jennifer <jewright@co.pinellas.fl.us>; McCaslin, Canaan <cmccaslin@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Stowers, Jake <jstowers@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Bailey, Glenn <gbailey@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Swinton,
Tammy M <tswinton@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Schoderbock, Michael <MSchoderbock@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Z-10-6-17 (Critelli)

Jennifer, see emails below for confirmation of request for continuance, and David Sadowsky’s
confirmation to Katie that her or a representative must be present to request the continuance from
the Board. David also spoke with her on the phone.

Renea Vincent, AICP

Director, Pinellas County Planning

Pinellas County Planning

(tell us how we are doing!) www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/plan
310 Court St.

Clearwater, FL 33756

(727) 464-5698

rvincent@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Sadowsky, David S

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 2:27 PM

To: 'Katie E. Cole' <Katie.Cole@hwhlaw.com>; Bailey, Glenn <gbailey@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: 'mschoderback@co.pinellas.fl.us' <mschoderback@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Swinton, Tammy M
<tswinton@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Robyn A. Moehring <robyn.moehring@hwhlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Z-10-6-17 (Critelli)

Katie, you or a representative of the applicant must show up at the hearing and present this request
for continuance as the County Staff does not have the authority to grant continuances at this
juncture.

David S. Sadowsky

Board Certified City, County, &
Local Government Lawyer

Sr. Assistant County Attorney
Pinellas County Attorney's Office
315 Court Street, 6th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone: (727-464-3354
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Fax: (727-464-4147
dsadowsk@pinellascounty.or

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law

From: Katie E. Cole [mailto:Katie.Cole@hwhlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Sadowsky, David S <dsadowsk@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Bailey, Glenn <gbailey@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Cc: 'mschoderback@co.pinellas.fl.us' <mschoderback@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Swinton, Tammy M
<tswinton@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Robyn A. Moehring <robyn.moehring@hwhlaw.com>

Subject: 7Z-10-6-17 (Critelli)

Gentlemen:

Please allow this to serve as a request for continuance for the above-referenced case relative to
Tuesday night’s BOCC hearing. There has been a change of status relative to the ownership and
contract purchaser interests that impact the appropriateness of the parties to the Development
Agreement. The applicant would like time to work through amendment with the county attorney’s
office.

| understand there are opponents to the application so hopefully there can be some communication
relative to this request provided.

Regards-
Katie

Katie E. Cole
Attorney

Clearwater Office:

600 Cleveland Street, Suite 800
Clearwater, FL 33755
Clearwater Main: 727-724-3900
Clearwater Fax: 727-724-2900
Direct: 727-259-6791
katie.cole@hwhlaw.com

HiLL WARD HENDERSON

3700 Bank of America Plaza
101 East Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33602
http://www.hwhlaw.com
Main: 813-221-3900
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Fax: 813-221-2900
Direct: 727-259-6791

HILL WARD HENDERSON
ATTDENEYS AT LAW
TAMPA | CLEARWATER

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.
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